Rajab ul Asab

THE MONTH OF ABUNDANT MERCY





CONTENTS

MONTH OF RAJAB	1
AYYAMUL BIYDH – 13, 14, 15 RAJAB	7
A'MAAL OF UMMI DAWUD	8
DUA UMMI DAWUD	11
NIGHT OF 27 RAJAB	55
EVENTS OF THE MONTH RAJAB	60
TIMELINE OF IMAM MUHAMMAD BAQIR (PBUH)	62
TIMELINE OF IMAM ALI AN NAQI (PBUH)	64
TIMELINE OF IMAM MUHAMMAD TAQI (PBUH)	66
TIMELINE OF IMAM ALI (PBUH)	68
TIMELINE OF SAYYIDA ZAYNAB (PBUH)	69
TIMELINE OF IMAM MUSA KADHIM (PBUH)	70

MONTH OF RAJAB

Rajab is a month of mercy and forgiveness and marks the beginning of the spiritual season with its climax being the month of Ramadhan.

On sighting the new moon of Rajab, The Prophet (pbuh) used to pray saying: "O Allah, make the months of Rajab and Sha'ban blessed for us, and let us reach the month of Ramadhan (i.e., prolong our life up to the month of Ramadhan, so that we may benefit from its merits and blessings)."

The Prophet (pbuh) also said: "Indeed Rajab is a month unmatched by any other month in the respect and significance (accorded to it) ... Rajab is Allah's month, Sha'ban my month and Ramadhan the month of my followers."

Imam Ali (pbuh) used to fast for the entire month of Rajab.

Rajab is also one of the sacred months mentioned in the Qur'an: "Surely the number of months with Allah is twelve months in Allah's ordinance since the day when He created the heavens and the earth, of these four being sacred..." 9:36 These being Dhulqa'da, Dhulhijja, Muharram and Rajab.



RECOMMENDED 'AMAL

- "Whoever fasts a day in the month of Rajab will be distanced from the fire by a year's travel and one who fasts for three days will be entitled to Janna (paradise)."
- Rajab is a month in which to ask for forgiveness. It is also known as Rajab Al Asab (abundant mercy is showered).

Continuously recite:

I seek the forgiveness of Allah and repentant beseech Him.



RECITE THROUGHOUT THE MONTH:

• اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ (There is no God but Allah)

SURA AL IKHLAAS

It is recommended to go for 'Umra.

1ST NIGHT OF RAJAB

- Ghusl on the first night of Rajab
- Ziyara of Imam Husayn (pbuh)
- 2 rakaat salaa after Eisha:

1st rakaat – Sura Al Faatiha, Sura Al Inshiraah and 3x Sura Al Ikhlaas

2nd rakaat – Sura Al Faatiha, Sura Al Inshirah, Ikhlaas, Falaq & Naas.

After salaam recite 30x LA ILAHA ILLALLAH. (Sins forgiven as though just born)

 Dua taught by Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh) recommended to be recited daily after Fajr and Maghrib salaa



بِسُمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمَنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

In the name of Allah, the Beneficent, the Merciful.

O He from whom I can hope for all goodness And I am safe from His anger at every evil.

O He who gives a lot in exchange of a little. O He who gives to one who asks Him.

وَىَ حُمَّةً

O He who gives to one who does not ask Him and does not know Him, Out of His affection and mercy.



ٱعۡطِنِيۡ مِمۡسَالَتِيۡ إِيَّاكَ جَمِيۡعَخَدَيۡرِ اللَّانُيَاوَجَمِيۡعَخَدَيۡرِ الاَخِرَة

Give me, for my request is only to You alone, All the good of this world and all the good of the Hereafter.

وَاصُرِفَ عَنِّي مِمَسَالَتِي إِيَّاكَ جَمِيْعَ شَرِّ اللَّانْيَا وَشَرِّ الاجدة

Keep away from me, for my request is only to You alone, All the evil of this world and the evil of the Hereafter.

كَرِيُمُ

For indeed it is not diminishing what is given by You. Increase (for) me from Your bounty, O The Generous.



Then the 6th Imam held his beard in his left hand and gave a movement to the index finger in his right hand saying:

يَاذَا الْجُلالِ وَالْإِكْرَامِ يَاذَا النَّعُمَاءِ وَالْجُوْدِ يَاذَا الْمَنِّ وَالطَّوْلِ حَرِّمُ شَيْبَتِي عَلَى النَّاسِ

O The Sublime and The Distinguished, O The Bountiful and The Magnanimous, O The Gracious and The Mighty, Save my grey hairs from the fire (of Hell).



AYYAMUL BIYDH - 13, 14, 15 RAJAB

The 13th, 14th and 15th of Rajab, Sha'ban and Ramadhan are known as "Ayyamul Biydh" (Illuminated days).

Imam As-Sadiq (pbuh) has said: "Whosoever prays during the nights of "Ayyamul Biydh", stands at the door of the abundant favours and bounties."

It is highly recommended to fast on these days.

It is also recommended to perform 'Amaal of Ummi Dawud on 15th Rajab for removal of difficulties and fulfilment of wishes.



A'MAAL OF UMMI DAWUD

Effective for removal of difficulties and fulfilment of wishes, the 'Amal was taught by Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh) to Fatima (Ummi Dawud) whose son was held captive by Mansur Dawanaqi. As soon as she finished the 'Amaal, Dawud was at the door. Imam had told her that if performed sincerely, no desire would be left unfulfilled.

- 1. Fast on 13, 14 & 15 Rajab (Ayyamul Baydh)
- On the 15th do ghusl just before the time of 7huhr.
- Pray nafila of Zhuhr (8 rakaat) and Zhuhr salaa.
- 4. Pray 2 rakaat salaa of hajaat and recite 100x after salaam:

(O He who satisfies the needs of those who ask)

5. Pray nafila of 'Asr with Sura Al Ikhlaas x3 & Sura Al Kawthar in each of the 8 rakaat followed by Salatul 'Asr.



6. Recite the following suwer:

- a) Sura Al Faatiha x100
- b) Sura Al Ikhlaas x100
- c) Ayatul Kursi x 10
- d) Sura Al An'aam (6)
- e) Sura Bani Israil (17)
- f) Sura Al Kahf (18)
- g) Sura Luqman (31)
- h) Sura Yaseen (36)
- i) Sura Al Saaffaat (37)
- j) Sura Haamim Sajda (Fussilat) (41)
- k) Sura Al Shura (42)
- I) Sura Al Dukhan (44)
- m) Sura Al Fath (48)
- n) Sura Al Waaqia (56)
- o) Sura Al Mulk (67)
- p) Sura Al Qalam (68)
- q) Sura Al Inshiqaq (84) upto Sura Al Naas (114) (30 suwer)

After completing these suwer recite the dua taught by Imam (Found in Mafatihul Jinaan)



DUA UMMI DAWUD

In the name of Allah, the Beneficent, the merciful.

O Allah! Send blessings on Muhammad and on the children of Muhammad.

Allah is true that He is the Greatest

such as there is no God but He, the Everliving, the Eternal,

The Lord of majesty and generosity,

بِسُمِ اللهِ الرَّحَمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

ٱڵڷۿۄۜٞڝٙڸۜۼڶؽؙڰػٙڡۧؠٟ ۊٙٳڸڰؙػڡۧؠ

صَدَقَ اللهُ الْعَظِيْمُ

ٱلَّذِيُ لِاَلِلهَ اِللَّهُوَ الْحَيُّ الْقَيُّوْمُ

ذُوالْجُلالِ وَالْإِكْرَامِ



the Beneficent, the Merciful, the Benevolent, the Compassionate;

There is nothing and no-one like Him.

He is the All-Hearing, the All-Knowing, the All-Seeing, the Aware.

Allah bears witness that there is no god but He; and (so do) the angels and those who have knowledge, maintaining His creation with justice; ٱلرَّحُمٰنُ الرَّحِيْمُ الْحَٰلِيْمُ الْكَرِيْمُ اَلَّذِيُ لِيُسَ كَمِثُلِهِ شَيْءٌ وَهُوَ السَّمِيْعُ الْعَلِيْمُ الْبَصِيْرُو الْحَبِيْر

شَهِنَ اللهُ أَنَّهُ لاَ اِلهَ اِلاَّ هُوَ وَالْمَلائِكَةُ وَأُولُو هُوَ وَالْمَلائِكَةُ وَأُولُو الْعِلْمِ قَآئِمًا بِالْقِسْطِ



There is no God but He, the Mighty, the Wise. Surely the true religion with Allah is Islam).

His very noble
Messengers had
declared and made
known, and I am of
those who bear
witness to these facts.

O Allah!

To You belongs all praise, glory,

Honour, pride,

لَااِلهَ الرَّهُوَ الْعَزِيْرُ الْحَكِيْمُ اِنَّ الدِّيْنَ عِنْنَ اللهِ الْاِسْلاَم

وَبَلَّغَتُ مُسُلُهُ الْكِرَامُ وَانَاعَلَىٰ ذٰلِكَ مِنَ الشَّاهِدِيُنَ الشَّاهِدِيُنَ

لَكَ الْحَمْلُ وَلَكَ الْمَجُلُ وَلَكَ الْعِزُّ وَلَكَ الْفَخُرُ



اَللُّهُمَّ

supreme power, bounties,

وَلكَ الْقَهُرُ وَلكَ النِّعُمَةُ

greatness, mercy,

وَلَكَ الْعَظَمَةُ وَلَكَ

الرَّحْمَةُ

reverence, sovereignty,

وَلَكَ الْمَهَابَةُ وَلَكَ

السُّلُطَارِي

beauty, benevolence,

وَلِكَ الْبَهَاءُ وَلِكَ

الْإِمُتِنَانُ

glorification, holiness,

<u>وَلَكَ التَّسْبِيْحُ وَلَكَ</u>

التَّقُٰرِيُسُ



"LAA ILAAHA ILLALLAAH" "Allaahu Akbar", وَلَكَ التَّهُلِيْلُ وَلَكَ التَّكْبِيْرُ

that which is seen, that which is not seen,

وَلكَ مَايُرٰى وَلكَ مَالاَيُرٰى

that which is far above the high heavens,

وَلَكَ مَا فَوْقَ السَّمْوَاتِ الْعُلَى

that which is deep down under the abyss,

وَلكَ مَا تَحُتَ التَّرٰي

the worlds below the heavens,

وَلَكَ الْأَرْخُضُونَ السُّفُلَى

the end and the beginning,

وَلكَ الْاخِرَةُ وَ الْأُولِي



that which You find loveable, beautiful and agreeable out of the felicitation, praise, thanks-giving and response to Your call.

وَلَكَ مَا تَرُضٰى بِهِمِنَ الثَّنَآءِ وَالْحَمُٰدِ وَالشُّكْرِ وَالنِّعَمَآءِ

O Allah send blessings on Muhammad, Your 'abd, Messenger, confidant and beloved and on the children of Muhammad ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ عَبْدِلْكَ وَىَسُولِكَ

وَآمِيْنِكَ وَحَبِيْبِكَ وَالِ

فحملي

O Allah send blessings on Jibrail, reliable carrier of Your revelations, prompt and energetic in conveying Your commands,

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى جِبْرَئِيلَ آمِيْنِكَ عَلَى



وَحُيِكَوَ الْقَوِيِّ عَلَىٰ اَمُرِكَ

come and go through heavens carrying out Your orders, operator of Your miracles, porter of Your words وَالْمُطَاعِ فِى سَمُوَاتِكَ وَمَحَالِ كَرَامَاتِكَ

helper of Your Prophets, destroyer of Your enemies. المُتَحَمِّلِ لِكَلِمَاتِكَ التَّاصِرِ لِآنُبِيَآئِكَ

O Allah send blessings on Mikail, effective courier of Your mercy, created with Your compassion الْهُنَصِّرِ لِأَعُنَ آئِكَ

ٱللّٰهُمَّ صَلِّعَلَى

مِيْكَآئِيُلِمَلكِيَّ مُّمَتِكَ

وَالْمَنْحُلُونِ لِرَ أَفَتِكَ



and kindness to ask pardon for and be helpful to those who obey You.

O Allah send blessings on Israfeel, bearer of Your Arsh, announcer

of the awaited call

when You will give the order; cautious, on his guard, in awe of Your reverential fear.

وَالْمُسْتَغُفِرِ الْمُعِيْنِ لِاَهُلِطَاعَتِكَ اللَّهُمَّ صَلِّعَلٰ اللَّهُمَّ صَلِّعَلٰ اِسْرَافِيْلَ حَامِلِ عَرُشِكَ وَصَاحِبِ الصَّوْرِ الْمُنْتَظِرِ

لِآمُرِكَ الْوَجِلِ الْمُشْفِقِ مِنْ خِنْفَتكَ



O Allah send blessings on Izraeel who takes away the souls from all the living beings

O Allah send blessings on the chaste bearers of the Arsh;

on the Angels, the reporting emissaries who run to and fro tirelessly with the supplications of the faithful,

اَللَّهُمَ صَلَّعَلَى عِزُى آئِيلَ قَابِضِ أرُوَاح جَمِيْع خَلْقِكَ ٱللهُمَّ صَلَّ عَلَى حَمَلَةِ الْعَرُشِ الطَّاهِرِيْنَ وَعَلَىٰمَلَائِكَتِكَ الذِّكُر اَهُل تَّآمِّينَ عَلَى دُعَآءِ المُؤمنين



journeying to do anything in honour of the innocence of the upright,

on the "Kiraamil Kaatibeen" (The two recorders of the deeds);

on the Angels of the Gardens, storehouses of the bright lights,

the angels of death and the helpers.

O the Owner of majesty and honour.

O Allah send blessings on our father, Adam,

وَعَلَى السَّفَرَةِ الْكِرَ امِ البَرَرَةِ الطَّيِبِينَ وَعَلَىٰ مَلَائِكَتِكَ الكِرَامِ الْكَاتِبِيْنَ وعلىملائكة الجنان وخزنة التيران وَمَلَكِ الْمُؤْتِ وَالْاَعُوان يَاذَا الْجِلال وَالْإِكْرَامِ ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلَّعَلَى ٱبِيۡنَا



Your flesh and blood original creation,

whom You distinguished by making Your Angels prostrate themselves in adoration before him and admitted him into Your paradise.

O Allah send blessings on our mother, Hawwaa,

kept safe from impurity and foulness endowed with love for mankind; ڔۜڽؽۼڣڟۯؾڮ ٵڷۜڹؠؙػڗۜڡؙؾؘ؋ۑۺ۠ۼٛۅٛۮؚ ڡٙڵڒئؚػؾؚڮؘۅؘٲڹٛۼٛؾؘۘ ڿٙڹۜؾڮ

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى اُقِنَا حَوَّاءَ

ٱلْمُطَهَّرَةِمِنَ الرِّجُسِ ٱلْمُصَفَّاتِمِنَ الدَّنسِ ٱلْمُفَضَّلَةِمِنَ الْإِنْسِ



a dweller in the sacred quarters.

ٱلْمُتَرَدِّدَةِبَيْنَ هَالِّ

الْقُدُسِ

O Allah send blessings on Habeel, Sheeth,

ٱللّٰهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى هَابِيۡلَ

وَشِيُثٍ

Idrees, Nuh, Hud, Saleh, <u>وَادۡؠؚؽ</u>ڛؘۅٙڹٛٷڿٟۅؘۿۅٛۮٟ

وَصَالِحٍ

Ibrahim, Ismail, Ishaq,

وإبْرَاهِيْمَ وَإِسْمَعِيلَ

وَإِسُحٰقَ

Yaqub, Yusuf, Isbat, Lut, وَيَعُقُوْبَ وَيُوْسُفَ

والأشباط ولؤط



وَشُعَيْبِ وَ أَيُّوْبِ وَمُوسَى Shoayb, Ayoub, Musa, Harun. وهرور وَيُوْشَعَوَمِيْشَاوَالْخِضُر Yusha, Meesaa, Khizr, وَذِي الْقَرُنَيْنِ وَيُونُسَ Zil Qarnayn, Yunus, Ilvas, والتاس وَالْيَسْعَوَذِي الْكِفُل Yas'a, Zil Kifl, Talut, وكالوت وَدَاوُدَوَسُلَيْمَانَ Dawud, Sulayman, Zakariya, Yahya, وَزَكَرِيَّا وَيَحْىٰ



Turakh, Matta, Irmiya, Hayquq, وَتُوْرَخَ وَمَتَّى وَارْمِيا وَحَيْقُوْنَ

Daniyal, Uzayr, Isa, Shamoon, وَدَانِيَالَ وَعُزَيْرٍ وَعِيْسِي وَشَمُعُونَ

Jirgis (and the obedient true disciples of Isa), Hanzalah and Luqman.

وَجِرُجِيْسَ وَالْحُوَامِيِّيْنَ وَالْأَتْبَاعِ وَخَالِنَ

O Allah send blessings on Muhammad and on the children of Muhammad; وَحَنْظَلَةً وَلْقُمَانَ

ٱڵڷ۠ۿؙؗؗۄؘڞٙڷؚۜۼڶؗڰؘڡۜۧؠ ۊٙٲڶڰؙػڡۜۧڽ



envelop Muhammad and the children of Muhammad with Your mercy;

let Muhammad and the children of Muhammad be praised and hallowed;

as You blessed, mercified and made happy Ibrahim and the children of Ibrahim

Verily You are Praiseworthy, Glorious. وَانُحَمُ مُحَمَّدًاوَّالِ مُحَمَّدٍ

ۅؘڔٙٵؠۣڮٛعڶ*ؽڰ*ػۺۧؠۣۊۧٵڸ مُحَمَّدٍ

كَمَاصَلَيْتَوَىّ حَمُتَ وَبَاى كُتَ عَلَى اِبْرَ اهِيْمَ وَالِ اِبْرَ اهِيْمَ

ٳڹۜؖڮؘػؚڡؚؽؗۨڰ۠ۼؚؽؙۘۘڰ



O Allah send blessings on the Aimma [the descendents of Your Prophet Muhammad (pbuh)] the successors, the fortunate martyrs, who guided the mankindto Your path.

O Allah send blessings on the moderate, on the rammed-in,

on the travelling, on the enslaved, on the freed,

on the ascetic and on the earnestly seeking perfection in the knowledge; ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى الْاَوْصِيَآءِ وَالسُّعَدَآءِ وَ الشُّهَدَآءِ وَائِمَّةِ الشُّهَدَآءِ وَائِمَّةِ الْهُدُاي

> اَللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى الْاَبُدَالِ وَلَاَوْتَادِ وَالسُّيَّاحِ وَالعُبَّادِ وَالْمُخْلِصِيْنَ وَالْمُخْلِصِيْنَ

وَالزُّهَادِوَاَهُلِ الجُ<u>لِ</u>دِّو

الرُجْتِهَادِ



and singularise Muhammad and his children وَانْحُصُصُ كُمَّلًا الَّالَهُ لَ

بيُتِه

with Your best blessings, be liberal and give much in addition: بِٱفۡضَلِصَلۡوَاتِكَ

وَ اَجْزِلِ كَرَامَاتِكَ

let my invocation of blessings reach his body and soul, وَبَلِّغُ مُوْحَهُ وَجَسَلَهُ

مِنْح

distinct and wholesome, and bestow benefits on him, in abundance, the best, super passing in grace

and nobility,

تَحِيَّةً وَسَلاَهًا وَزِدُهُ فَضُلاً

وَشَرَفًا وَكَرَمًا



till he occupies entirely the highest position

among the distinguished Prophets,

Messengers and preferred favourites.

O Allah send blessings on those, I have referred to

and on those, I have not quoted, from among Your Angels حَتَّى تُبَلِّعَهُ أَعُلَى دَى جَاتِ

اَهُلِ الشَّرَ<u>نِ</u>مِنَ

التَّبِيِّين

وَالْمُرْسَلِيْنَ وَالْاَفَاضِلِ

الْمُقَرَّبِينَ

ٱللّٰهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَىٰ مَنْ

سكيني

وَمَنُ لَّمُ أُسَمِّهِ مِنُ

مَلَائِكَتِكَ



Prophets, Messengers and Your devoted servants,

and let my invocation "to send blessings" reach them,

make them "the like of me" in this matter,

and be my co-prayers.

O Allah I turn to You in Your name to ask for Your intercession

in the name of Your Generosity for Your kindness.

وَ اَنْبِياۤ ئِلكَوَ مُسُلِكَ وَ اَهُل طَاعَتِكَ

وَٱوۡصِلُصَلُوٰاقِیۡالِیۡهِمُ وَالٰی اَبُواحِهمُ

وَاجْعَلْهُمُ اِخُوَانِيُفِيْكَ وَاعْوَانِيُ عَلَى دُعَآئِكَ

ٱللَّهُمَّ لِنِّ اَسۡتَشُفِعُ بِكَ النَّكَ

وَبِكَرَمِكَ إِلَى كَرَمِكَ



in the name of Your liberality for Your benefits, in the name of Your compassion for Your mercy

and in the name of Your devoted servants who turn to You.

I beseech You O Allah for the whole of that which any one of them asked for in the matter of (their) close at hand dominating difficulties, never turned down, whereby (their) desires in the matter of (their) affairs received fulfilment, never left deluded in their hope.

وَ بِجُوْدِكَ إِلَى جُوْدِكَ

وبِرَحْمَتِكَ إِلَى مَحْمَتِكَ

وَبِاَهُلِ طَاعَتِكَ الَيْكَ وَاسْئَلُكَ

ٱڵڷ۠ۿؙۄۧۜڔؚڰؙڷۣڡؘٲۺٸٙڵ*ڰٙ*ڔؚؚؚؚؚ

ٱػڽ۠ڡؚڹؙۿ_ؙۿڔڡڹؙڡۺٸڶۊٟ

ۺٙڔؽڣٙڐٟۼؽڔۘڡٙۯۮۏڗۊٟ

وبِمَادَعَوْكَ بِهِ



مِنُ دَعُوةٍ لُجَابَةٍ غَيْرِ

فخيّبة

O Allah, the Beneficent, the Merciful,

يَا اللَّهُ يَا مَحْمُنُ يَا مَحِيْمُ

The Forebearer, the Generous, the Maginificient,

ؽٵۘػڶؚؽۿؗؽٵػڔؚؽۿ

the Majestic, the Bestower, the Beautiful. يَاجَلِيْلُ يَامُنيُلُ

يَاجَمِيْلُ

ياعظيم

the Warrantor, the Advocate, the Beloved, يَاكَفِيْلُ يَاوَكِيْلُ يَامُقِيْلُ



the Lenient Supporter, the Knowing, the Luminary, the Invulnerable, the Unseeable, the Lawgiver,

the Great, the Omnipotent, the Seer, the Rewarder of thankfulness,

the Source of all goodness, the Purifier, the pure, the Wielder of absolute power,

the Manifest, the Hidden, the Covering Shelter,

the Encompassing Guardian, the Powerful, thePreserver, يَا هُجِيْرُ يَا خَبِيْرُ يَامُنِيْرُ

يَامُنِيْعُ يَامُدِيْلُ يَاكْجِيْلُ

ؽٵػڹؚؽؙٷؽٵۊٙڔؽ۬ۯؽٵڹڝؚؽٷ ؽٵۺؘػؙٷؿ

> يَابَرُّ يَاطُهُرُ يَاطَاهِرُ يَاتَاهِرُ

يَاظَاهِرُ يَابَاطِنُ يَاسَاتِرُ يَامُحِيُطُ يَامُقُتَدِرُ يَاحَفِيُظُ



the Helper of the needy, the Neighbour, the Loving Friend, يَامُتَجَبِّرُيَاقَرِيُبُ يَاوَدُودُ

the Praised, the Glorified, the Originator, the Restorer, يَا حَمِيْنُ يَا هَبُرِئُ يَا مُعِيْنُ يَامُعِيْنُ

the Witness, the Good who treats well, the Beauty who acts in a handsome manner, the Ecstasy who gives joy and happiness,

يَاشَهِيُدُيَاكُكُسِنُ يَاكُبُمِلُ يَامُنْعِمُ

the Superabundance who gives extra plus, the Constrictor, the Expander, the Guide, يَامُفُضِلُ يَاقَابِضُ يَابَاسِطُ يَاهَادِيُ



the Sender of Messengers, the Leader who leads on the Right Path, the Redeemer who grants compensation, the Very Liberal who gives out freely, the Protector. the Defender, the Exalter. the Everlasting Survivor, the Fulfiller of promise, the Creator, the Provider

the Bestower, the Answerer to the repentants, the Opener,

the Bountiful who prompts gifts, the Comforter

يَامُرُسِلُ يَامُرُشِلُ .

ؽٵۿڛٙڷؚؚۮ

يَامُعُطِى يَامَانِعُ

يَادَافِعُ يَاسَافِعُ

يَابَاقِيْ يَاوَافِيْ يَاخَلَّاقُ

ؽٵ؆ڗۜٵڨؙ

يَاوَهَّاكِيَاتُوَّاكِ

يَافَتَّاحُ

يَانَفًا حُيَامُرُتَا حُ



O He who holds all the keys, promotes interest,

grants amnesty, does favours, gives satisfaction, restores to health, pardons, requits, carries out completely,

The Guardian, the Incomparable, the Compeller,

The Proud, the Flawless, the Giver of Faith;

ؽٵڡٙڽؙؠؚؾٮؚ؋ػؙڷ۠ڡؚڡؙٛؾٵحٟ ؽٵٮؘؘڡۜٛٵڠ

يَاىَوُّثُ يَاعَطُونُ يَاكَافِئُ يَاشَافِئَ يَامُعَافِئ يَامُكَافِئُ يَاوَفِئُ

ؾٵۿۿؽؘۅؿؽؾٵۼڒؚؽۯؙ ؾٵڿڹۜٵؿ

> يَامُتَكَبِّوْ يَاسَلاَمُ يَامُؤُمِنُ



The One, the Eternal, Light, Director,

يَا اَحَدُ يَاصَمَدُ يَانُوْمُ

يَامُنَ بِّرُ

Unique, Separate, Holy, Helper, يَافَرُ دُيَا وِتُرُ يَاقُلُّ وُسُ

ياناصِرُ

Companion, the Resurrector, the Inheritor.

يَامُونِسُ يَابَاعِثُ

ياوَابِنُ

Knower, Ruler, First cause, Sublime,

يَاعَالِمُ يَاحَاكِمُ يَابَادِي

يَامُتَعَالِيُ

Artist, Whole, Loving Friend,

يَامُصَوِّرُ يَامُسَلِّمُ

يَامُتَكَبِّبُ



Everlasting, Eternal, the Knowing,

The Wise, Kind, Maker of perfect harmony, the Source of All goodness,

Joy, Just, Decisive, Judge,

Compassionate, Benefactor, All Hearing, Originator,

Escort, Supporter, Resurrector, Forgiver, ؽٵ**ۊ**ٚٲڋؚۿڔؽٵۮٳۧڋۿڔؽٵۘۼڸؽۿ

يَاحَكِيْمُ يَاجَوَادُ

يَابَارِئُ يَابَارُ

يَاسَآرُ يَاعَدُلُ يَافَاصِلُ

يَارَيَّانُ

يَاحَنَّانُ يَامَنَّانُ يَاسَمِيْعُ

يابَرِيُعُ

يَا حَفِيْرُ يَامُعِينُ يَانَاشِرُ

تاغافؤ



Infinite, Accommodating, Granter of Success, ؽٵۊٙڔؽؗڔؙؽٵۿڛٙۿؚؚڵ ؽٵۿؽڛؚؖۯ

Deadly, Life-Giver, Beneficial, Sustainer, ؽٵۿؙؠؽٮؙٛؽٵۿؙؿؽۣؽٳڬٲڣڠ ؾٵ؆ٳڔ۬ؿؙ

Powerful, Primary Cause, Liquidator, ؽٵۿڡؙٞؾٙ*ڮ*ٷؽٵۿڛٙؾؚؚۨڣ

يَامُ**غِ**يُثُ

Enricher, Possessor, Creator Power, Observer, يَامُغُنِيُ يَامُقُنِيُ يَاخَالِثُ يَارَاصِلُ

Incomparable, Present, Powerful, يَاوَاحِدُ يَاحَاضِرُ

يَاجَابِرُ



Guardian, Severe, Aide, يَاحَافِظُ يَاشَرِيُنُ يَاغِياتُ

Legislator, Siezer,

ياعاً ئِنُ يَاقَابِض

O He who is Supreme at the utmost height of crowning point!

يَامَنُ عَلَى فَاسْتَعُلَى فَكَانَ بِلْمَنْظُرِ الْرَعْلَى

O He who is near, nearest; far, furthest; and is aware of the innermost and the hidden! يَامَنُ قَرُبَ فَكَ نَا وَبَعُلَ

فَنَاىَوَعَلِمَ السِّرَّ وَانْحُفٰی

O He who plans prudently and executes well, knows the measure, extent يَامَنُ اِلْيُهِ التَّكْ بِيُرُودَلَهُ الْمَقَادِيُرُ



and influence, also the possibilities!

O He who is able to do easily that which is difficult!

O He who is able to do that which He wills!

O He who makes the wind blow!

O He who causes the dawn to break forth!

O He who awakens the souls!

O the Lord of generosity and clemency!

وَيَامَنِ الْعَسِيْرُ عَلَيْهِ سَهُلٌ يَّسِيْرُ

يَامَنُ هُوَ عَلَى مَايَشَآءُ قَديُرُ

> يَامُرُسِلَ الرِّيَاحِ يَافَالِقَ الْأَصْبَاحِ يَابَاعِثَ الْأَرُواحِ

يَاذَا لِمُوْدِوَ السَّمَاحِ



O He who restores to its former state that which had decayed!
O He who brings the dead to life again!
O He who assembles the scattered together!

O He who give sustenance, without measure, to whomsoever He wills!

O He who does that which He wills in whatever manner He desires!

O the Lord of Majesty and kindness!

يَاءَ آدَّمَاقَكُ فَاتَ

يَانَاشِرَ الْأَمُوَاتِ

يَاجَامِعَ الشَّتَاتِ

يَا رَازِقَ مَنْ يَشَآءُ

بِغَيْرِحِسَاب

وَيَافَاعِلَمَايَشَآءُ كَيْف<u>َ</u>

يَشَاءُ

وَيَاذِا الْجُلاَلِ وَالْإِكْرَامِ



O Ever living! O Everlasting! O Ever living who was there when nothing was in existence!

O Ever living! O He who brings back the dead to life!

O Ever living there is no god except You, the creator of the heavens and earth!

O God and Master send blessings on Muhammad and on the children of Muhammad يَاحَ يُاقَيُّوُ مُيَاحَيُّ حِيْنَ لاَحَيَّ يَاحَ يُاكُنِي الْمُونَىٰ

يَاحَيُّ لاَ اِلهَ اِلاَّ اَنْتَ بَدِيْعُ السَّمْوَاتِ وَالْاَرْمُضِ يَا الْهِي وَسَيِّدِي صَلِّ

على مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِ مُحَمَّدٍ



as You blessed, sanctified and comforted Ibrahim and the children of Ibrahim!

Verily You are praiseworthy, Almighty!

Have mercy on my humiliation, helplessness, insufficiency, timidity, aloneness and submissiveness before You

كَمَاصَلَّتُكَوْبَاءَكُتَ وَى حِمُتَ عَلَى إِبْرَاهِيْمَ والإبراهيم ٳڹۜؖڮؘػؚؠؽڽ۠ۼؚؽڽ۠ وَارُحَمُ ذُلِّيُ وَفَاقَتِي وَفَقُرِئُ وَانْفِرَادِيُ وَوَحُلَ نِي وَخُضُوْعِي بَيْنَ



ىكىئىك<u>ۇ</u>

I rely upon You, I approach You furtively, وَاعْتِمَادِيُ عَلَيْكَ وتَضَرُّعِيُ [لَيْكَ

I call upon You the prayer of a submissive, humble,

ٱۮ۫ۼٛٷڮٛڎؘػٲٵٙڵڰٲۻؚۼ الذَّلِيۡلِ

low, frightened, worried, miserable,

ٱكَاشِعِ اكَا ئِفِ الْمُشَفِقِ الْمَائِسِ

weak, modest, earthly, needy,

ٱلْمَهِيْنِ الْحَقِيْرِ الْجَائِعِ الْفَقِيْرِ

refugee seeking asylum, confessing sins,

ٱلْعَائِدِ الْمُسْتَجِيْرِ الْمُقِرِّ ىذَنْمه



asking for forgiveness and tranquillity from his Lord;

The cry of a supplicant who expected help but was betrayed and abandoned by his friends and therefore his agony is terrible, now sour, sad, sick, small, poor and disgusted turns to You pleading for sanctuary.

O Allah I beseech You because You are the Absolute Sovereign and verily that which You desire takes effect

اَلْمُسْتَغُفِرِ مِنْكُ الْمُسْتَكِيْنِ لِرَبِّهِ دُعَاءَمَنُ اَسُلَمَتُهُ ثِقَتُهُ وَى فَضَتُهُ أَجِلَّتُهُ وعظمت فجيعته دعاء *ۘ*ػڔۣؾڹۻۼؽڣٟ مَهِين بَآئِسٍ مُسْتَكِيرٍ بك مُسْتَجيْرُ

ٱللهُمَّ ٱسۡعَلُكَ بِٱنَّكَ مَلِيكٌ وَٱنَّكَ مَاتَشَاءُ



and verily that which You will You are able to do.

Lbeseech You in the name of this sacred month, the sacred House (Holy Ka'ba), the sacred City (Makka), the Rukn (the corner of the Holv Ka'ba) where the black stone (Hajr Aswad) is lying), the Magaam [the spot where Prophet Ibrahim used to stand for prayers], the majestic places where the multitude of Hajis (pilgrims) performs the holy rites in Ka'ha and in the name of Your Prophet

مِنُ آمُرِ يَكُونُ وَأَنَّكَ عَلَى مَا تَشَاءُ قَدِيرٌ وَاسْئَلُكَ بِحُرْمَةِهَنَا الشَّهُر الْحَرَامِ وَالْبَيْتِ الحَرّ امرة الْبَلِد الْحَرّ امر وَالرُّ كُنوَالْمُقَامِ والمتشاعر العظام وبجق ۻؾڮ*ڰػ*ڝۜٙڽؚڡؘڶؽڡ السَّلاَمُ



Muhammad, peace be on him.

O He who prepared and presented Sheeth to Adam, Ismail and Ishaag to Ibrahim! يَامَنُ وَهَبَ لِأَدَمَ شِيْتًا

وَلِإِبْرَاهِيْمَ السَّمْعِيلَ

وَإِسْحٰقَ

O He who brought back Yusuf to Yaqub!

وَيَامَنُ رَدَّ يُوسُفَ عَلَى يَعْقُوب

O He who dispersed the sorrows, distressing Ayyub, after the test and trial! وَيَا مَنُ كَشَفَ بَعُلَ

O He who returned Musa to his mother, and made Khizr grow

in his wisdom!

الْبَلَاءِضُرَّ ٱلْيُوْب

ێٵ؆ٙٳۜڐۿٷڛ۬ؽۘۜۼڵؽؗٳ۠ۿؚ<u>ؚؚؚ</u> ٷڗؘٳۧؽؚڽٳڶڿؚ۬ڞ۬ڕڣۣٛٷڶڡؚ؋



O He who prepared and presented Sulayman to Dawud, Yahya to Zakariyya and Isa to Maryam!

O He who guarded the daughter of Shuayb!
O He who took charge of the safety of the child of the mother of

Musa!

I Beseech You to send blessings on Muhammad and on the children of Muhammad, and to absolve me from all my transgressions, set me free from the application of Your punishment, وَيَامَنُ وَهَبَلِدَاوْدَ سُلَيْمَانَ وَلِزَكَرِيَّا يَغْيَى وَلِمَرْ يَمَ عِيْسَ

يَاحَافِظَ بِنُتِ شُعَيْبٍ

وَيَاكَافِلَوَلَكِ أُمِّرِهُوْسَى

آسُئُلُكَ آنُ تُصَلِّى عَلَى الْمُعَلِّدِ وَآنَ مُعَلَّى الْمُعَلَّمِ وَآنَ مُعَمَّدٍ وَآنَ تَعْفِرُ لِيُ ذُنُونِ مُكَلَّهَا وَتُجْدُرِنَ مُنَ عَذَابِكَ وَتُجَدِّرِنَ مُنْ عَذَابِكَ



oblige me with Your approval, protection, favours, pardon and sanctuary.

I beseech You to untie me from all the links that connect me with those who wrong me,

throw open for me every possible avenue of progress, make light the burdens that trouble me, make easy the difficulties that press hard upon me,

وَتُوْجِبَ لِيُ مِضُوَانَكَ وَامَانَكُ وَإِحْسَانَكُ وغُفُرَ انك وجنانك وَاسْئَلُكَ أَنْ تَفْكُ عَنِّي كُلَّ حَلْقَةٍ بَيْنِيْ وَبَيْنَ مَنْ

ۅؘؾؘڡؙ۬ؾؘڂٙڸٛػؙڷۜڹٲٮؚؚ ۅؘؾؙڶؾؚؿڸؚٛػؙڷۜڝؘۼٮؚ ۅؘؾؙڛٙۿؚڶڶۣػؙڴڷؘؘؘؘۜۘۘڝۺؽڔ



render dumb every tongue that speaks evil of me, chase away from me every quarrelsome renegade,

destroy every envious enemy who wants to put me to shame,

prevent every tyrant who plans to oppress me, and spare me from (all) repulsive influence that corrupt my desires,

or get in the way to undo my obedience to You, وَثُغُوسَ عَنِّى كُلُّ نَاطِقٍ

بِّشَرِّ وَتَكُفَّ عَنِّيُ كُلَّ

بَاغِ

وَتَكْبِتَ عَنِّيْ عَلُوٍّ لِيُ

وَحَاسِدٍ

وَتَمَنَّعَمِنِّي كُلَّ ظَالِمٍ

وَتَكُفِينِي كُلُّ عَآئِنٍ

يَحُوْلُ بَيْنِي وَبَيْنَ حَاجَتِي

<u>ٷؙڲٵۅؚ</u>ڷٲؗڽؽٛڡؘؘڗؚؾؘڹؽڹؽ

وَبَيْنَ طَاعَتِكَ



lead astray my thoughts away from Your worship.

O He who censored the insubordinate jinn, condemned the insolent devils, bound by the neck the proud tyrants, and put a stop to the subjugation of the weak (turned timid and ignorant) by the heartless articulate usurpers.

I beseech You in the name of Your absolute command over that which You will, the ease with which You render possible whatever You will,

وَيُثَبِّطُنِي عَنْ عِبَارَتِكَ يَامَنُ ٱلْجُهَ الْجُنَّ الْمُتَمَرِّ دِيْنَ وَقَهَرَ عُتَاقٍ الشَّيَاطِيْنَ وَأَذَلَّ بِقَابَ الْمُتَجَبِّرِيْنَ وَرَدَّكَيْنَ المُتَسَلِّطِينَ عَن المُسْتَضْعَفِيْنَ

ٱسۡعَلُكَ بِقُنُى ٓ تِكَ عَلَىٰ مَاتَشَاءُ وَتَسۡهِيۡلِكَ لِمَا



take a decision in the matter of my desires while You will.

تَشَاءُ كَيْفَ تَشَاءُ اَنُ تَجُعَلَ قَضَاءَ حَاجَتِيْ فِيْمَاتَشَاءُ

[Go into sajda and put either side of your face on the earth, one after the other and recite:]

O Allah I prostrate myself before You in adoration and put faith in You, so take pity on my humiliation, helplessness, struggle against difficulties, near collapse, misery and broke fortune, O my Lord! اللَّهُمَّ لَكَ سَجَدُتُ ثُلِّ وَبِكَ الْمَنْتُ فَائْ حَمْ ذُلِّيُ وَبِكَ الْمَنْتُ فَائْ حَمْ ذُلِّي وَفَاقَتِي وَاجْتِهَادِي وَفَاقَتِي وَاجْتِهَادِي وَتَضَرُّ عِي وَمَسْكَنَتِي وَقَفْرِي إِلَيْكَ فَيَامَتِ وَفَقُرِي إِلَيْكَ فَيَامَتِ



After completing the dua recite 100 times:

(O He who satisfies the needs of those who ask, satisfy my request with Your Subtlety, O the one who makes available help through subtlety.



NIGHT OF 27 RAJAB

The Holy Prophet (pbuh) received his first revelation, when he was 40 years old, on the 27th of Rajab. Thus, this night is known as the night of Mab'ath, or the night when he was given the responsibility of Apostleship.

Mi'raaj (Prophet's ascension to the heavens) also took place on the 27th of Rajab when the Holy Prophet (pbuh) was 50 years old.

• After Salatul Eisha recite the following dua:

بِسُمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمَنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

ٱلْحَمُدُ لِللهِ الَّذِي ٰلَمُ يَتَّخِذُ وَلَدًا وَلَمْ يَكُنُ لَهُ شَرِيْكُ

"All praise is due to Allah, Who has not taken a son and Who has not a partner in the kingdom, and Who has not a helper to save Him from disgrace; and proclaim His greatness magnifying (Him)."17:111



ٱللَّهُمَّ اِنِّي ٱشَالُكَ مِمَعَاقِدِ عِزِّكَ عَلَى أَمُكَانِ عَرُشِكَ

وَمُنْتَهَى الرَّحْمَةِ مِنْ كِتَابِكَ

O Allah! I ask You: In the name of Your might over the pillars of Your throne and Your infinite mercy form Your book;

> وَبِاسُمِكَ الْاَعْظَمِ الْاَعْظَمِ الْاَعْظَمِ وَذِكْرِكَ الْاَعْلَى الْاَعْلَى الْاَعْلَى

In Your Names – The Great; The Supreme; The Mighty and Your elevated remembrance; The Sublime; The most High;

And in the name of Your most perfect words; That You bless Muhammad and his family



وَ أَنْ تَفْعَلَ بِيُمَا أَنْتَ أَهْلَةً

And do for me that which is befitting to Your Greatness... (ASK FOR YOUR HAJAAT)

- Recite 12 rakaat salaa (namaz) in units of two.
 In each rakaat recite Sura Al Fatiha followed by any short sura.
- After completing the 12 rakats recite 7x:
 - Sura Al Faatiha
 - o Ayatul Kursi
 - o Sura Al Qadr
 - Surat Al Kafirun
 - Sura Al Ikhlaas
 - Sura Al Falaq
 - o Sura Al Naas.
- Go into sajda and recite 100x:

ٱلْحَمُدُىلِيْهِ الَّذِي هَدَانَا لِمَعُرِفَتِهِ، وَخَصَّنَا بِوِلاَيَتِهِ، وَخَصَّنَا بِوِلاَيَتِهِ، وَخَصَّنَا بِوِلاَيَتِهِ، وَوَقَّقَنَا لِطَاعَتِهِ، شُكُرًا شُكُرًا



All praise belongs to God, who has guided us to His recognition; and distinguished us by providing His protection, and blessed us for His obedience; so we say Thanks be to you; Thanks be to you.

Raise your head from sajda and recite:

O Allah! I direct myself to you for my desires

I rely on you for my problems,

And I turn to You with the intercession of my Aimma and Masters.

O Allah! Increase for us through our love for them; Grant us success through their success, grant us their companionship.



وَ أَدُخِلْنَا الْجِنَّةَ فِي رُّمُرَهِمْ بِرَحْمَتِكَ يَا أَمُحَمَّ الرَّاحِمْدَي

And enter us into Janna, through Your mercy, O the most Merciful.

A'MAL FOR THE DAY OF 27 RAJAB

- Mustahab Ghusl
- Fast
- Salawaat as many times as possible



EVENTS OF THE MONTH RAJAB

1 st	Birthday of Imam Muhammad Al Baqir (pbuh)
3 rd	Death anniversary of Imam Ali Naqi (pbuh)
10 th	Birth of Imam Muhammad Taqi (pbuh)
13 th	Birthday of Imam Ali (pbuh)
15 th	Death anniversary of Sayyida Zaynab (pbuh) Qibla changed from Baytul Muqaddas to Ka'ba in 2 AH
25 th	Death anniversary of Imam Musa Kadhim (pbuh)
26 th	Death anniversary of Abu Talib (pbuh)
27 th	Day of Be'that (Revelation of first 5 ayaat of Qur'an 96:1-5) & Day of Mi'raaj
28 th	Imam Husayn (pbuh) begins his journey from Madina to Makka in 60 AH



TIMELINE OF IMAM MUHAMMAD BAQIR (PBUH)

Date	Age	Event
		Born in Madina to Fatima
1 Rajab 57 AH	0	bintal
		Hasan.
10 Muharram		Witnessed the day of
61 AH	3	'Ashura and taken as
017111		prisoner to Damascus
		Marriage to Fatima (Umm
81 AH	23	Farwa) great
		granddaughter of Abu Bakr
17 Rabi ul		Birth of Imam Ja'fer Sadiq
Awwal 83 AH	25	(pbuh) to Fatima (Umm
AWWai 05 Air		Farwa)
25 Muharram		Martyrdom of father Imam
95 AH	38	Zaynul Abideen (pbuh) and
33 AT		beginning of Imam
		Titled Baqir Al Uloom.
95-114AH	38 -57	Madina becomes centre of
		learning
98 AH	41	Umar ibn Abdul Aziz
30 AT		returns Fadak
7 Dhulhijja		Poisoned by Hisham Abdul
114 AH	57	Malik, buried in Jannatul
114 VII		Baqee



TIMELINE OF IMAM ALI AN NAQI (PBUH)

Date	Age	Event
15 Dhulhijja	0	Born in Subra (surburb of
212 AH	U	Madina) to Sayyida Sumana
29 Dhulqa'da		Martyrdom of his father
220 AH	8	Imam Muhammad At Taqi
	8	(pbuh)
		Beginning of Imama
220 AH – 254		Creating a network of
AH	8-42	representatives for ghayba of
		lmam Mahdi (pbuh)
10 Rabi ul		Birth of Imam Hasan al
Akher 232AH	20	Askery (pbuh) to Sayyida
	20	Saleel (Hudaytha)
234 AH		Forced repatriation to
	22	Samarrah by Mutawakkil,
		visits to Karbala banned
250 AH		Mutawakkil is killed by his
	38	son Muntasir who frees
		Imam
251 AH	39	Imam placed under house
	33	arrest by Mu'taz
3 Rajab	42	Poisoned by Mu'taz Buried in
254 AH	42	Samarra



TIMELINE OF IMAM MUHAMMAD TAQI (PBUH)

Date	Age	Event
10 Rajab	0	Born in Madina to Sayyida
195 AH	U	Sabika (Khaizarun)
200 AH	5	His father leaves for Marv
200 ATT		(Iran)
		Martyrdom of his father
203 AH	9	Imam Ali Ridha (pbuh) in
		Iran. Beginning of Imama
203-220AH	9-25	Preparation for the ghayba
203-220ATT		of Imam Mahdi (pbuh)
		Imam summoned to
	10	Baghdad by Mamun &
204 AH		offers daughter Ummul
		Fadhul in marriage
		Birth of Imam Ali an Naqi to
15 Dhulhijja	18	Sumana in Surba (suburb in
211 AH	10	Madina)
		Death of Mamun Rashid,
218 AH	23	succeeded by his brother
		Mu'tasm
29 Dhulqa'da	25	Poisoned by Mu'tasam,
220 AH	23	buried in Kadhmayn



TIMELINE OF IMAM ALI (PBUH)

Date	Age	Event
13 th Rajab	0	Born in the Ka'ba to
600CE	U	Sayyida Fatima binte Asad
622 CE 1AH	23	Slept in the Prophets bed (hijra)
2 AH	25	Marriage to Sayyida Fatima (pbuh)
3-4 AH	26-27	Birth of Imam Hasan & Imam Husayn (pbut)
10-11 AH	33	Appointment as Imam, Ghadeer, 5.3 & 5.67 Death 0f Prophet & Sayyida Fatima (pbuh)
11 – 35 AH	33-57	Preserving Islamic unity
35 AH	57	Appointment as Khalifa, Kufa as capital
21 Ramadhan 40 AH	63	Martyred in mosque of Kufa, buried in Najaf



TIMELINE OF SAYYIDA ZAYNAB (PBUH)

Date	Age	Event
5 th Jamad ul	0	Birth to Imam Ali (pbuh) &
Awwal 5 AH	U	Sayyida Fatima (pbuh)
11 AH	9	Wafat of Prophet and
II An		Sayyida Fatima (pbuh)
		Marriage to Abdullah ibn
17 AH	12	Ja'fer
		Mother of 6 children
40 AH	35	Death of Imam Ali (pbuh)
61 AH	55	Day of 'Ashura
61 AH	55	Imprisoned in Damascus
61 AH	55	Returned to Madina
62 411	57	Died in Madina, Damascus
62 AH	5/	or Cairo



TIMELINE OF IMAM MUSA KADHIM (PBUH)

Date	Age	Event
7 th Safar 128	0	Born In Abwa to Hamida
AH	O	Berberiyya
25 th		Martyrdom of his father
Shawwal	20	Imam Ja'fer as Sadiq (pbuh)
148 AH		Beginning of Imama
11 th		Birth of Imam Ali Ridha
Dhulqa'da	20	(pbuh) to Sayyida
148 AH		Suttana(Najma)
148 AH	20 -55	Developed the centre of
146 ATT	20 -55	learning as a network
		Exiled to Baghdad and
164 AH	36	imprisoned by Al Mahdi for
		a year
		Birth of Fatima Ma'suma
173 AH	45	(Qum) to Sayyida Suttana
173 AII	43	(Najma)
		Re arrested & detained
179 AH	51	without charge by Harun
		Rashid
25 th Rajab	55	Poisoned in prison by Al
183 AH		Sindh, buried in Kadhmayn.



